

TRISTAN CHRISTOPHER

tristan@tristanchristopher.com · EpicVizion.com

Hawaii + California + Arizona + Nevada + Texas

I am a professional leader and team player exhibiting outstanding motivational and presentational skills. I take pleasure in exercising my analytical and articulate right brain. Colleagues of mine have noted their appreciation for my interpersonal skills. A physical fitness and personal training background will keep me well-tuned for demanding projects. I work effectively with people of various ages, cultural backgrounds, and socioeconomic statuses. My long-time interest in science and physical well-being keeps my world amusing.

I offer 16 years of experience in administrative duties, social media marketing, clothing manufacturing, design technology, and UAV operation. I'm well equipped for any challenge. I have many skill sets, such as construction, website management, and hospitality. I am organized, with the demonstrated ability to manage complex workloads and meet deadlines. I will get the job done the right way.

EXPERIENCE

03-15-2019 - 04-02-2023

DATA ACQUISITION, UAV OPERATIONS REGIONAL LEAD, ERICSSON INC.

LiDAR, Multispectral, and Hyperspectral scanning of AT&T, Verizon and T-Mobile array towers and equipment shelters. Preparation of LGS and E57 files for BIM, a 3D model-based process that gives architecture, engineering, and construction (AEC) professionals the insight and tools to more efficiently plan, design, construct, and manage buildings and infrastructure. OSHA certified, Fleet Defense training, Talon Aerolytics trained. Daily use of Mavic 2 Pro, BLK, Leica 360, Matterport, Skydio Systems, Bentley Tower Systems, Traccess.

02-15-2019 - 01-15-2021

PILOT IN COMMAND, DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY, PRECISIONHAWK

FAA Part 107a, PG&E RPIC Certification, 300+ hours of distribution, transmission, and substation structure inspection using the Inspire 2. Followed PrecisionHawk's OSHA-compliant Standard Operating Procedures and an FAA-defined Safety Management System. Proficient in PrecisionAnalytics, IR, and mapping software, Pix4D, Sharepoint, Power apps, Expensify, Namely, Skyward, AgiSoft, DroneDeploy, and LANNC.

11-15-2014 - PRESENT

PILOT IN COMMAND, VIDEOGRAPHER, EPICVIZION.COM

FAA licensed and insured aerial videographer for Pfizer production plant inspections, events, feature films, and real estate using the Inspire 2, S900, M600 and Matrice 200. Agriculture field reporting, crop insurance, research, row crops, specialty Crops, AEC, asset inspection, facility inspection, job-site monitoring, infrastructure, cell tower inspection, gas emissions monitoring, real-time spill detection, offshore platform inspections, flare stack inspections, pad inspection and change detection, vegetation and encroachment inspection, thermal/hot-spot inspection and detection. Talon Aerolytics, Aerobotics and Juniper Unmanned trained and certified.

09-01-2002 – 02-15-2018

DESIGNER, PROJECT MANAGER, BRANDING, MARKETING, COUTURETEE.COM

Designated as a Project Manager for several high-profile clients such as Matt Clemenson, Broc Pierce, Kenneth Cole, Theory, DaNang, Joes Jeans, and David Williams.

Worked directly with CEO's Kenneth Cole and Andrew Rosen to develop marketing plans and initiatives to increase sales and brand awareness for "Green Fashion" practices.

Introduced and delivered apparel collections reflecting custom developed performance fabrics and innovative signature construction details that met design visions, marketing requirements and contributed to successful financial achievements.

Directed teams in all phases of prints, product development, fits, sourcing, negotiated costing with factories, managed all production approvals.

Ensured compliance with all local, state, and federal regulations and maintained a clean, organized and prepared store environment, adhering to all health, safety and sanitation guidelines.

Performed cash handling and cash register functions in an accurate and consistent manner ensuring that all monies are accounted for with proper receipts and inventory logs. Maintained customer accounts, monitoring to ensure prompt and timely payment.

EDUCATION

MAY 2003

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOCHEMISTRY, CSUDH

Strengths - Organic Chemistry, Biochemistry, Plant Physiology, Embryology, Genetics, Microbiology Endocrinology, Elements of Physics, Chromatographic Methods, Spectroscopic Methods, GLC, NPLC, RPLC NMR, IR Gel Electrophoresis, DNA Ligation, Isolation Distillation, Organic Synthesis

Proficient in Microsoft Office, Power Point, Teams, Adobe Acrobat, Photoshop, Premiere, Spark, QuickBooks, software installation, WordPress, CorelDRAW, iClone, web page design, email marketing, novice tech support, and Facebook campaign management.

PROJECTS

- MAGIC Trade show Exhibitor: Orchestrated the efforts of a team with 20 members. Delegated activities to a sales force of five people and managed all logistics at the event.
- Cable Network Television Commercial: Financed, supervised, and assistant directed a professional digital TV advertisement commercial. Included the organization of a team with 15-20 members.
- Photographed and Post Produced 4 catalogues and 300+ web-based product galleries and product pages.
- Large Media Event: Co produced, and assistant directed a music concert and fashion show, acquired sponsorship from Red Bull and Hansen. Supervised a team of 18 models, 6 dancers, 2 vocalists, and a light and stage crew of 15.

ACTIVITIES & INTEREST

Geopolitics, Socioeconomics, Spiritual Philosophy, Improvisational-Cold Reading and Scene Study Workshops, Plyometric, calisthenics, yoga, swimming, traveling and quality family time.